Santana, Senthia

From: Santana, Senthia

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 7:51 AM

To: ‘Rachel McCarty'; Holly Willard

Cc: Regulatory

Subject: Notice of Hearing - Publication Request
Attachments: FAC Reviews- Notice of Hearing - 2025-06-04.docx

Good morning, Rachel.

The Kentucky Public Service Commission has scheduled a hearing for Wednesday June 4, 2025,
in Case Nos. 2024-00141 and 2024-00149, related to Big Rivers’ Fuel Adjustment

Clause. Commission regulations require Big Rivers to provide newspaper notices of that hearing
in all the counties listed below within a two-week window, between Wednesday May 14, 2025
and Wednesday May 28, 2025.

I attach a Word file with the Notice Of Public Hearing. Please have this notice published in
newspapers of general circulation in each of the counties listed below in the first available
publication, on or after May 14, 2025, for each newspaper. All newspapers must have
published the notice no later than Wednesday May 28, 2025.

Counties for Hearing Notice Publication

Ballard Hopkins
Breckenridge Livingston
Caldwell Lyon
Carlisle Marshall
Crittenden McCracken
Daviess McLean
Graves Meade
Grayson Muhlenberg
Hancock Ohio
Hardin Union
Henderson Webster

Please provide a proof of the ad before publication.

We are required to file a Proof of Publication, including tearsheets prior to the hearing on June 4,
2025. I would greatly appreciate you providing an affidavit of publication and tearsheets before
Tuesday, June 3, 2025.

Big Rivers will need the tearsheets and an affidavit of publication after the notices are

run. Since this case is an electronically-filed case, Big Rivers will file the affidavit and tear

sheets electronically. Please e-mail these documents, in Acrobat files, i.e., searchable portable
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document format, to me at senthia.santana@bigrivers.com and then send the hardcopies to
me. My mailing address is P.O. Box 20015, Owensboro, Kentucky 42304-0015; for FedEx or UPS

overnight delivery use the following address: 170 W. 2nd Street, Owensboro, Kentucky 42301.

We appreciate your assistance. Thank you.

Senthia Santana

Associate Attorney

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
710 West Second Street
Owensboro, Kentucky 42301

Phone: (270) 844-6140
Cell:

Email: Senthia.Santana@bigrivers.com

< 2024)

"

MISSION ZER

::::::::::::::::::::

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message contains information which may be privileged and confidential and is solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or
use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please destroy it
and notify the sender by reply mail. Thank you.



